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From: Foster, Arlen
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Karen Kharatyan; jtologanak@gov.nu.ca; BDuguay@gov.nu.ca
Subject: RE: 130913 3AM-GRA1015 Type of Hearing
Date: Friday, September 13, 2013 3:24:49 PM
Attachments: image009.png


Hi Phyllis,
 
I have discussed with the GN and the written hearing will be much more cost effective – please
go ahead with that route if deemed necessary.


Regards,
 
Arlen Foster, E.I.T.
Civil / Environmental Engineering


Stantec
4910 - 53 Street, PO Box 1777 Yellowknife NT X1A 2P4


Phone: (867) 920-2882 ext 287
Fax: (867) 920-4319


arlen.foster@stantec.com
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The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted,
or used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please
delete all copies and notify us immediately.


ü Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 1:54 PM
To: jtologanak@gov.nu.ca; BDuguay@gov.nu.ca; Foster, Arlen
Cc: Karen Kharatyan
Subject: 130913 3AM-GRA1015 Type of Hearing
 
Good day gentlemen:
 
Please advise if you have come to a decision on the type of hearing to be conducted.  I believe the
general consensus is for a written hearing as opposed to a full “in-person” one.  Please let me know
as soon as possible.
Regards,
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